



# Marliyn Azzam

Academic specialist in English literature and translation

I'm an academic specialist in English Literature and translation & I'm an English language teacher. I have a one year Diploma after University from Maryland University Baltimore State USA. I have more than 13 y experience in English language teaching and translation. I'm looking for a good position and new challenge that present my knowledge , activity and aspiration.

✉ marushka.ma.sc@gmail.com

☎ +4917694928565

📍 Albrecht-dürer-straße 3, Albrecht-dürer-straße 3, Sömmerda, Germany

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Translator

a company in United Arab Emirates

2008 – 2010

Abo Dhabi - UAE

I worked as a translator in a company in UAE. that I translated some books.

### English Teacher

primary and secondary private schools in Syria

2006 – 2019

Syria

Alsaada Private School

Achievements/Tasks

- I worked as an English teacher in many primary and secondary schools

### English Teacher

UNICEF- Syria

2015 – 2016

Syria

I worked with UNICEF, that I taught English language for young children.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor degree of English Literature

Damascus University, Literature College, English Section

10/2002 – 07/2007

Damascus - Syria

### Diploma after University of Teaching English to Young Learners (TEYL)

Maryland University, Baltimore Country (UMBC)

05/2008 – 05/2009

Maryland State - USA

### Diploma after University in Education

Damascus University, Swaida Section

10/2016 – 07/2017

Swaida City - Syria

### Conversation Courses

British Council

2006 – 2007

British Council- Damascus- Syria

### TOEFL Preperation

American Language Center "ALC"

2007

ALC - Damascus - Syria

### 6A & 6B Courses

American Language Center "ALC"

2004

ALC - Damascus - Syria

## SKILLS

public speaking

nigotiation

teamwork

decision making

research & strategy

Excellent speaker and writer in both Arabic and English

Excellent computer skills

ICDL certificate has been obtained

Excellent communication skills

good people manegment skills

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

The History of Chocolate (2009)

- I had translated a book called "The History of Chocolate"

## ACHIEVEMENTS

TOEFL Test (2007)

ICDL Certificate (2011)

## LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Spanish

Elementary Proficiency

## INTERESTS

painting

playing tennis

chess

walking

handmaking

reading

dancing

handcrafting